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February 5, 2024 
 

ADDENDUM ONE 
 

REPLACE DOMESTIC HOT WATER SOURCE AT JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER 
BID #24B-2324 

 
This addendum is issued to modify, clarify, or correct the original Bid Solicitation and is hereby 
made part of the contract documents. Acknowledgement of this addendum is required on the 
Bid Form (page 25 of #24B-2324 Solicitation Document).   
 
REVISIONS 
Bid Bond Requirement (page 26, SECTION 9 – BID FORM):  The Bid Bond requirement has been 
removed from this project. 
 
QUESTIONS PRESENTED FOR IFB#24B-2324 (copied from email requests) 

Received 1/19/24: 
1. Can you tell me if there are any drawings associated with the 24B-2324 Replace Domestic Hot Water 

Source at Juvenile Detention Center project? Or is all the information in the Section 7 – Scope of 
Services/Work? No drawings. Scope of work only. 

Received 1/25/2024: 
1. What is the criteria needed for a company to bid this project – See packet for requirements. Take note of 

the new requirement (pages 6 & 7) for Responsible Bidder for Public Works Projects  
2. How do we access plans? No plans are being provide with this project. Photos were allowed during the 

Pre-Bid Meeting and Site Visit.  

Received 1/26/24: 
1. Power conduit on floor by boiler to softener ok to stay where it is at or figure to rework it? It can stay, 

unless it is in the way. 
2. Does the existing hot water tank have a rubber lining or is it just steel. Unknown. 
3. Has everything been tested for asbestos. The building was built in the early 1990’s, there is no asbestos. 
4. Tag on expansion tank does not give a size. Does the cty have any drawings showing what size it is? There 

are no as-built drawings for this building. 
5. Do you want the new expansion tank insulated like existing? Yes. 
6. Is combustion air dampers and controls staying as is? Yes. 

INFORMATION 
1. All questions or requests for information are to be submitted in writing to 

purchasing@purchasing.wincoil.gov  

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 
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